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Supreme Court uf ﬁurth Carolina
GRANT E. BUCKNER, Clerk

Fax: (919) 831-5720 Justice Building, 2 E. Morgan Street Mailing Address:
Web: https://www.nccourts.gov Raleigh, NC 27601 P. O Box 2170
(919) 831-5700 Raleigh, NC 27602

From N.C. Court of Appeals
(22-86)
From Wake
(95CVvsS1158)

20 April 2022

Judge Michael L. Robinson
Attorney at Law

Worrell Professional Center
Room 3206

1834 Wake Forest Road
Winston Salem, NC 27109

RE: Hoke County Board of Education, et al. v State of North Carolina, et al. - 425A21-2

Dear Judge Robinson:

The following order has been entered on the Trial Court's Request for Extension of Time to File
Order on Remand filed on the 19th of April 2022:

"Motion Allowed by order of the Court in conference, this the 20th of April 2022."

s/ Berger, J.
For the Court

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Supreme Court of North Carolina, this the 20th day of
April 2022.

Trial Court shall have up to and including the 27th day of April 2022 to file order on remand with this
Court.

Grant E. Buckner
Clerk, Supresme Court of North Carolina

Assistant Clei , Supreme Court Of North Carolina
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